Hanson, David L - DNR

From: Matt Burkhead <matt@FourRiversCap.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Hanson, David L - DNR

Cc: ‘Dan Walls'; Robert Clark

Subject: Sidewalk repair: 5821-5835 W. Silver Spring Drive, Milwaukee, WI
Attachments: Est_6634_from_MATERNAS_MAINTENANCE_INC_14492.pdf; Screenshot_

20200316-070049_Gallery.jpg; Screenshot_20200316-070102_Gallery.jpg

Good morning, David-

Hope all is well during this time of uncertainty. Attached is the sidewalk repair proposal and pictures of the repair spots.
At your earliest convenience, can you please advise if the Landlord can proceed with the repair?

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Matt Burkhead

2311 Cedar Springs Rd., Suite 300
Dallas, TX 75201

P:479.621.3987
Matt@FourRiversCap.com
FourRiversCap.com
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KEWASKUM, WI 53040

M ATERN A'S 1319 RIVERVIEW DRIVE Quotation

Quote Number: 6634

Phone # 262-284-4182

INCORPORATED
OFFICE@MATERNASMAINTENANCE.COM
Name / Address Job Location
BRETT KATZ - ARIES REAL ESTATE AUTOZONE #3961
3175 COMMERCIAL AVE STE 211 60TH AND SILVER SPRING
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 MILWAUKEE
Customer ID Good Thru Payment Terms Work Order
KATZ-ARIES REALTY 4/15/2020 Net 30 7599
Description Amount
Quote - Concrete repairs
We will arrive onsite and saw cut concrete in two areas, then remove.
Each area is approximately 40 square feet. We will prep base and install
rebar, then pour concrete and strike off.
Total cost for Project described above: 2,850.00
No Tax Applicable
Lead Time: Upon acceptance of this Quote the scheduled date to complete work will be
based upon availability of parts/materials needed.
Once parts/materials are received, we can schedule work with client. All interested parties
will be notified of the schedule date at that time.
If this quote is not approved by the 'Good Thru' date, Subtotal $2,850.00
any initial service charges will be invoiced. Sales Tax $0.00
Total $2,850.00












